












































































































NOTICE

The Transparent Specialist

thNotice is hereby given that the 19  Annual General Meeting of the Members of GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED (the 
thCompany) will be held at C-31/A, Sardar Industrial Estate, Ajwa Road, Vadodara– 390 019 on Friday, 30  June,2017, at 10.30 

A.M. to transact the following business:

 ORDINARY BUSINESS:

st1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31  March, 2017 together with the 

Reports of the Directors' and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Shri Chandrakant M. Patel (DIN: 0007433212), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for 

re-appointment as a Director. 

th3. To make the appointment of Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 19  AGM for a period of 

5 years till the conclusion of the 24th AGM subject to ratification at every subsequent AGM and to fix their remuneration, 

and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment of M/s. R C Thakkar & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants (PAN: AAVFR9041H and Firm Registration No. 118729W) as Statutory Auditors of the 
thCompany, be hereby made, to hold office from the conclusion of this 19  Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the period 

of 5 years till the conclusion of the 24th AGM subject to ratification at every subsequent AGM, on such remuneration as 

may be mutually agreed upon between the auditors and Chairman of the Company and in addition the said auditors 

be entitled to out of pocket, travelling and living expenses to be incurred in connection with audit work of the 

Company.”

                                                                              

 NOTE:

. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY INSTEAD OF HIMSELF TO 

ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

                                                                                                                 THE  BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

   

      GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED
       

  Registered Office:

 C-31/A, Sardar Industrial Estate,

 Ajwa Road, Vadodara – 390 019.

  Date   : 06.06.2017 (Hemant Goel)

  Place : Vadodara     Chairman       
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(Rupees in Lacs)

To,

Goel Scientific Glass Works Limited

Vadodara 

thYour Directors are pleased to present 19  Annual report & the company’s audited financial statements for the financial

Year ended on March 31,2017.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS / OPERATIONS :

st The financial results of the company for the accounting year ended on 31  March 2017 are as follows :  

    

 

                        Particulars                                                   Current Year                     Previous Year

                                                                                                 2016 – 17                            2015 – 16

   Total Revenue 2318.09  2212.85          

   Total Expenditure 2189.09   2089.59           

   Profit / (Loss) Before Taxes 128.10 123.27

  Add : Prior Period Income 0.09  --         

   Profit Before Exceptional/Extra 

   Ordinary Items and Tax 128.01 123.27

  Less : Current Tax 52.76 47.93

  Less: Tax Expenses prior period -- 0.14

  Less :Deferred Tax Expenses(Income) (1.83) (3.32)           

   Net Profit Before Appropriations  77.08 78.52

  Add : Balance of P&L A/c. Brought Forward 203.82 125.30

  Less : Arrears of Depreciation adjusted 

  against Op. Bal. of P&L A/c. as per Sch.II -          -

   Balance Available for Appropriations  280.91 203.82

  Appropriations :

  Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil

  Balance Carried Forward to Balance sheet  280.91 203.82

                                                                        Total  (Rs. in Lacs)  280.91 203.82
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         Business overview:

 Your  Directors  are  pleased  to  inform  you  that, in  spite  of  many  economical  and taxation reforms in the  country,

 total sales of the company has increased by moderate 2.54 %. Domestic sales was lower by about 4% compared

 to previous year, but the decrease was compensated by a healthy growth of about 18% in export sales (including

 deemed exports). 

 The growth during the year has been achieved through better product mix, increase in exports and development of new 

customers and market. The results are the outcome of focus on innovation in design and improved process of 

manufacturing. 

 The Company has made extensive efforts on testing and development of manufacturing process for various Decorative 

and Furniture products including test marketing through dealer network. The Management is confident that with the right 

products mix and wide-spread product promotion and distribution network, the D'BORO Range of Quality Products will 

be the future growth engine for the Company.

 During the year, the Company has also applied for the Process Patent Registration and Registration of product designs 

for D'BORO Range of Products under the Patent and Trademark Registration Act and your Directors are happy to inform 

you that, product designs for 11 products have been registered and other patent and design registrations are under 

process.

 

2. RESERVES:

 There is no creation of reserves in the F.Y. 2016-17.

3. DIVIDEND:

 With a view to conserve resources for future projects, the Directors do not recommend any dividend.

4. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: [Section 92 (3)]

 As required by the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013; the extracts of Annual Return in prescribed 

Form MGT-9 is attached herewith as Annexure I.

5. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS& COMMITTEE MEETINGS: (Section 134)

 Following Board Meetings were held during the year.  
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Following Audit Committee Meeting were held during the year.

 Sr. No                  Date of Audit Total Number of                     Attendance

                        Committee meeting Independent No of Directors %  of    

   Directors as on the Independent attendance          

   date of Committee Directors attended  

   Meeting

 1  24.05.2016  03   03        100 

        Sr. No                  Date of Board meeting Total Number of           Attendance

   Directors as on the  

   date of Board No of Directors %  of        

   Meeting attended attendance

 1  01.04.2016  06  03  50 

 2  20.07.2016  06  03  50 

 3  10.08.2016   06  03  50

 4  25.10.2016  05  03  60

 5  02.02.2017  05  03  60 

 6  27.03.2017  05  03  60  
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6. DIRECTORS REPSONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

 Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

i) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with

 proper explanations relating to material departures as reported by the Auditors

ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

 estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

 Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and Loss of the Company for the that period;

iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

 accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and

 for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) The annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis.

v) The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

 such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

7. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION

 As on the date, The Company has appointed the Independent Directors voluntarily and has received

 declarations from the Independent Directors. The provisions relating to appointment of independent directors are

 not applicable to the Company. 

8. RE-APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR [SECTION 149 (10)]

As on the date, the Company has appointed the Independent Directors voluntarily. The provisions relating to of 

independent directors are not applicable to the Company.

9. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT 

AND REMUNERATION:[Section134 (3) (e), Section178(1) and 178(3)]

As on date, the Company has constituted committees voluntarily. The Company is not required to constitute Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee as the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013are not applicable.

10. AUDIT COMMITTEE {Section 177 (8)}

As on the date, The Company has constituted audit committee voluntarily. The Company is not required to constitute Audit 

Committee since the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.
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11. DIRECTOR & KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONNEL:

 During the year under review, the Board is properly constituted with following changes in Directorship and Key

 Managerial Personnel:

 1. Mr. Chandrakant Patel resigned as CFO (KMP) on 01.04.2016. He has been appointed as Whole Time

  Director w.e.f. 01.04.2016.

 2. Mr. Dinesh V Gohil, an Independent Director resigned on 10.08.2016.

 3. Ms. Jyoti Gohil resigned as Company Secretary (KMP) on 01.11.2016

12. SHARE CAPITAL:

 During the year under review, Your Company has not issued equity shares and your company has not issued any

 debenture or any preference share.

  A. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

 Your Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

 B. SWEAT EQUITY

 Your Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

 C. BONUS SHARES

 No Bonus Shares issued during the year under review.

 D. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:

 Your Company has not issued any shares under any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

13. STATUTORY AUDITORS (COMMENTS BY BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION BY AUDITORS IN THE

 REPORT): [Sections 134(3)(f)(i) (ii) ii& 134 (4)]

 M/s.R. C. Thakkar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Vadodara, bearing PAN No. AAVFR9041H and ICAI Firm

 Registration Number:118729W are recommended to be appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company, hold

 office in accordance with the provisions of the Act for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of this Annual General

 Meeting till the conclusion of the 24th AGM subject to ratification of their appointment at the every subsequent AGM

 as per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.Necessary consent has been obtained from

 M/s. R. C. Thakkar & Associates under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 The Board proposes to make their appointment as statutory auditors of the Company at this Annual General

 Meeting to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 24th

 AGM, subject to ratification of their appointment at every subsequent AGM on such remuneration as may be

 mutually agreed upon between the auditors and Chairman of the Company and in addition the said auditors be

 entitled to out of pocket, traveling and living expenses to be incurred in connection with audit work of the

 Company.
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Explanations on Qualifications in the Auditor's Report:

 Auditor's report includes following qualifications, management wishes to explain upon the said observations:

 Qualification in Para 4(a) relating to Note No. 15:
 In the year 2006, the Company was awarded the contract by Hindustan Salt Ltd. (HSL) Jaipur, for 450 TPA

 bromine recovery plant on turnkey basis at Kharaghoda, Gujarat for total value of Rs. 2.78 Crores. The Company

 had successfully executed the contract and Company has outstanding amount of Rs. 144,54,031/- due from

 HSL. The management is confident for receiving the outstanding amount on the basis of following factors;

th th1. The plant supplied by Company has been successfully installed & Commissioned as per 49  and 50 Annual

 Reports of HSL. The plant is still running successfully as per company's source of information.

2. The Company had timely initiated Arbitration proceeding against HSL as per the Term and Conditions of the

 tender.

3. Hindustan Salts Limited is a Public Sector Undertaking owned by the Ministry of Heavy Industries, Government

 of India.

4. In September 2014, the Company and HSL had reached an understanding as recorded in “Proposed Terms of

 Settlement” signed by both the parties, accordingly amount of Rs. 1.03 Crore has been agreed by HSL as

 payable to the Company. The Proposed Terms of Settlement is to be approved by the court. Furthermore, in the

 said “Proposed Terms of Settlement”, the Company had claimed interest on delayed payments, which is approx.

 Rs.85 Lacsup to September 2014.

 In view of the above circumstances, the Management of the Company is of the view that, the said outstanding

 amount is not doubtful and does not require any provision to be made.

 Qualification in Para 4(b) relating to Note No. 28.8:
 As regards the provision of Rs. 15,23,321/- i.e. 50% the outstanding amount of Rs. 30,54,642/- is concerned,

 these amounts are overdue from customers in normal course of business. The Company has made serious

 efforts for the recovery of the same. The Company is hopeful for the recovery of entire amount and hence no

 provision has been made for doubtful debts. 

 Qualification in Para 4(c) relating to Note No. 28.7:
 The Company has initiated the Compliance as applicable under AS 15 (Revised) issued by ICAI and notified

 under the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014. In the current year, the Company has already recognised the

 expenses of Rs. 20,95,876/- being expenses for the current year as per the valuation report competent valuer.

 The Company is considering creating Gratuity Fund during the year 2017-18 to take care of balance provision

 against prior years.

14. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

 The provisions of Section 204 relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company.

15. LOANS, GAURENTEES AND INVESTMENTS BY COMPANY (Section 186)

 The Company has not given any loan, guarantee or made investment during the financial year 2016-17.

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

 As required by the provisions of the Companies Act,2013; the details regarding the Related Party Transactions are

 given in prescribed Form AOC-2 is attached herewith as Annexure II.
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 17. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 The company does not have subsidiary company or Joint venture or associate company.

18. DEPOSITS

 The company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review to which the provisions of

 the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014 applies.

19. TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND

 The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no amount required to be

 transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund.

20. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND THE DATE 

OF

 REPORT:

 There are no material changes between the date of balance sheet and the date of this report that would affect the

 financial position of the Company.

21. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO:

 (A) Conservation of energy:

 The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Scientific Glass Equipment, Laboratory ware and

 process plants. Hence, the cost of energy used is comparatively lesser than other industries.

 (B) Technology absorption:

     1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g., product

 improvement, cost reduction, product development, import substitution, etc 

 In Previous year a new Technology of AHU (Air Handling Units) and Gas manifold have been introduced which was

 resulted into enhancement of production efficiency.

     2. In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year),

 following information may be furnished:

 The Company has not imported any technology and hence not applicable.

     3. Expenditure incurred on Research and Development:

 The Company has been quite vigilant about the latest technological changes. The company has been carrying out

 research and development work related to the business activities of the Company.

  (C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
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PARTICULARS                                                                  2016-17                                 2015-16

Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual  371.40 208.68
inflows during the year (On F.O.B Bases)
   
Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in  113.19 121.12



 22. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

 The Management has put in place adequate and effective risk management systems like internal control procedures

 for various business operations of the Company.

23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

 Since the Company's net worth does not exceed Rs. 500 crores or Company's turnover does not exceed Rs. 1,000

 crores or the Company's net profit does not exceed Rs. 5 crores for any financial year, the provisions of section 135 of

 the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility activities are not applicable to the Company.

24. DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM:

 The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 related to vigil Mechanism activities not applicable to the Company.

25. OTHER MATTERS:

 Following are the other matters to be covered pursuant to Section 134(3) (q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

 Rules made thereunder:

  1. Change in nature of business

  -  There is no change in the nature of the business

  2. Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or courts or tribunals Impacting the going concern

 status and company's operations in future.

 - There is no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, courts, or tribunals

  3. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

 - There is an adequate system in place for internal financial controls which commensurate with the working operations

    of the Company.

26. DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF SCHEME FORMULATED UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013:

 Since the Company has not formulated any scheme in terms of Section 67(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

27. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR BOARD'S REPORT {Section 131 (1) S}

 The Company has not made any modification or alteration in its Financial Statement / Board Report in respect of the last

 three financial years.

28. DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE RULES
 MADE THEREUNDER:

 The Company being unlisted public limited company, the provisions relating to disclosure under section 197(12) of

 the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

29. DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 (14) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

 None of the Directors of the Companyis in receipt of any commission from the Company.
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30. STATEMENT UNDER RULE 5 (2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
 MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

 There is no employee in the Company drawing remuneration aggregating to Rs. 8.5 lacs or above per month or Rs.

 102 lacs or above per annum.

31. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, ROHIBITION
 AND REDRESSAL) ACT,2013:

 The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual

 Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints

 Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees

 (Permanent, Contractual, Temporary, trainees) are covered under this Policy. There were no complaint filed till date

 under the said policy.

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

 The directors appreciate the professionalism, commitment and dedication displayed by employees at all levels.

 The directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance and co-operation that our

 company has been receiving from our Bankers, Customers, Business Associates, Central and State Government

 authorities, and Shareholders.

DIRECTORS' REPORT

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

                                                                                                                 THE  BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

   

      GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED
       

   

   

  Date   : 06.06.2017 (Hemant Goel)

  Place : Vadodara     Chairman       
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ANNEXURE - C

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

For the financial year ended on March 31, 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014]

 I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

 i) CIN :  U26109GJ1998PLC035087

 ii) Registration Date :  08/12/1998

 iii) Name of the Company :  Goel Scientific Glass Works Limited

 iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company :  Limited / Limited by shares

 v) Address of the Registered office and contact details :  C- 31/A, Sardar Industrial Estate,

        Ajwa Road, Vadodara, 390019
      Ph. 0265-2574883, 
      Email ID info@goelscientific.com,
      Website:www.goelscientific.com

 vi) Whether listed company Yes / No : No

 vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer

  Agent, if any : NA

Sr. No Name and Description of main products /  NIC Code of the % to total

  services Product / service turnover of the company 

 1  Manufacturing Services On Physical Inputs

  Owned By Others 99885310  100

Sr No. CIN / GLN Name and address of the   Holding/  % of shares held Applicable

  Company  Subsidiary/  Section 

    Associate

                                                       NOT APPLICABLE

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :

Ill.      PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : N.A.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) :

I  Category-wise Share Holding :

 Category of    No. of Shares held at the beginning      No. of Shares held at the end of  % change 

 Shareholders    of the year                            the year      during    

                         the year

                         Demat  Physical  Total   % of Total Demat     Physical     Total   % of 

            Shares                      Shares    

                                  

 A.PROMOTERS                  

1. Indian

  Individual/ HUF -    21,93,600 21,93,600  62.67 21,93,600      21,93,600    62.67     0

  Central Govt. -   -  -    -    -     -    -   -

  State Govt. (s)  -   -  -    -    -     -   -   - -

  Bodies Corp.  -   -  -    -    -      -   -   - -

  Banks / FI  -   -  -    -    -     -   -   -  -

  Any other  -   -  -    -    -     -   -   - -

  Sub – total (A)(1) -  21,93,600 21,93,600  62.67 21,93,600     21,93,600    62.67    0

 2. Foreign  -   -  -    -    -      -   -   - -

 NRIs Individuals -   -  -    -    -      -   -   - -

 other Individuals -   -  -    -    -      -   -   - -

 Bodies Corp.  -   -  -    -    -      -   -   - -

 Banks / FI  -   -  -    -    -      -   -   - -

 Any other  -   -  -    -    -      -   -   - -

Sub – total (A)(2)   -  - -   -   -   -  -  - -  

Total shareholding

of PromoterA =

 (A)(1) + (A)(2) -    21,93,600 21,93,600  62.67  21,93,600     21,93,600  62.67      0
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B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

b) Banks / FI  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

c) Central Govt.(s)  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

d) states Govt.(s) -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

(e) Venture Capital Funds  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

f) Insurance Companies  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

g) FIIs  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

h) Foreign Venture Capital  -  -  -  -  - - - - -

i) Others (specify)  -  - -  -  -  -  -  -  -

Sub Total (B)(1)           
2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.  -  301600 - 8.62 301000 600 301600 8.62

 i) INDIAN - 1004800 - 28.70 870850 133950 1004800 28.70  

ii) Overseas  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

b) Individuals  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

I Individual Shareholders -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

 holding nominal share 

capital uptoRs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

holding nominal share capital 

in excess of Rs. 1lakh

c) others (specify) -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Sub Total (B)(2)  - 1306400 - 37.32 1171850 134550 1306400 37.32 -

Total public Shareholding -  1306400 - 37.32 1171850 134550 1306400 37.32  0

(B) = (B)(1) + (B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian    

for GDRs &ADRs -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Grand Total (A+B+C) -  3500000 3500000 100  3500000 3500000 100 0
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Sr. Shareholders Shareholding at the  Shareholding at the %

 Name beginning of the year end of the year change

   No of shares % of total  % of shares No of % of total % of shares in share

    shares pledged shares shares pledged holding

    of the encumbered  of the encumbered during

     company to total      company to total the

     shares   share year

1  Mr. Hemant Goel 21,93,600  62.67 Nil 21,93,600 62.67 Nil 

  Total 21,93,600  62.67 Nil 21,93,600 62.67 Nil  

 ii)      Shareholding of Promoters :

iv)     Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and   
          ADRs) : 
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iii)      Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please Specify, if there is no change)  :

Sr. No.             Shareholding at the           Cumulative
             beginning of the year shareholding during
                       the year

 1 Hemant Goel      No. of shares   % of total         No. of         % of total 
           shares of          shares          shares of  
           company           company
 At the beginning of the year        2193600      62.67     -               -
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Sr. No.                           Shareholding at the  Cumulative 
                           beginning of the year           shareholding during 
     the year
 1. Goel Process systems Pvt Ltd   No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 301000 8.6      -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - -      -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 301000
  separation, if separated during the year) 
 2. Kopal Goel  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 122000 3.48      -     -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - -      -     -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of   122000
  separation, if separated during the year)  
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3. Savitridevi H Goel  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 70400 2.01      -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - -      -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 70400
  separation, if separated during the year) 
 4. Sankalp Goel  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 78800 2.25     -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - -     -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 78800
  separation, if separated during the year) 
 5. Hement Goel HUF   No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 50000 1.43     -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the 50000 -     -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 50000
  separation, if separated during the year)  
 6. Suchitra G Shah  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 50000 1.43     -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the 50000 -     -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 50000
  separation, if separated during the year) 
7. Ansul Goel  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 1500 0.043      -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - -      -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 1500
  separation, if separated during the year)
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 8. Vishal Jadhav  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 2500 0.08     -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - -     -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 2500
  separation, if separated during the year) 
 9. Atul Patel   No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 2000 0.057%     -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the - -     -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 2000
  separation, if separated during the year)  
 10. Jyoti Patel  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 2040 0.06     -      -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the - -     -      -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 2040
  separation, if separated during the year) 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. No.                           Shareholding at the  Cumulative 
                           beginning of the year           shareholding during 
     the year
 1. Hement Goel  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 2193600 62.67 -  -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - - -  -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of  2193600
  separation, if separated during the year) 
 2. Sunita Goel        
 At the beginning of the year 325150 9.29 -  -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - - -  -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of 325150 
  separation, if separated during the year) 
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.                           Shareholding at the  Cumulative 
                           beginning of the year           shareholding during 
     the year
 3. C M Patel  No. of shares   % of total No. of  % of total 
     shares of           shares  shares of 
    the company                    the company 
 At the beginning of the year 3400 0.010 -  -
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
 Share holding during the year Specifying the     - - -  -
 reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
 transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc ):
 At the end of the year (or on the date of  3400
  separation, if separated during the year) 

Particulars                                                                   Secured           Unsecured          Deposits               Total 

                                                                              Loans               Loans             (Amt in Rs.) Indebtedness    

                                                                           excluding          (Amt in Rs.)     (Amt in Rs.)   

                                                                            deposits

                                                                          (Amt in Rs.)  

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year  
 i) Principal Amount 4,33,43,802.91 2,20,60,034            NIL 6,54,03,836.91 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -  

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -   

Total (i+ii+iii) 4,33,43,802.91 2,20,60,034            NIL 6,54,03,836.91

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year - - - - 

Addition 79,83,466.96 -  -  79,83,466.96

Reduction -    (1,27,80,010.90) NIL     (1,27,80,010.90)

Net Change 79,83,466.96    (1,27,80,010.90)   - 47,96,543.94

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year - - - -

I Principal Amount 5,13,27,269.87  92,80,023.10 NIL 6,06,07,292.27

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 5,13,27,269.87    1,92,80,023.10 NIL 6,06,07,292.27

V.       INDEBTEDNESS :
           Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment :
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VI.     REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :      

         A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

 Sr. Particulars of Remuneration  Name of Directors    Total  

 No      Amount

  Name of Directors   

      

 1 Independent Directors  

·  * Fee for attending board /   

  committee meetings  

·  * Commission

·  * Others, please specify

  Total (1)   

 2 Other Non-Executive Directors 

·  * Fee for attending board / 

  committee meetings 

·  * Commission 

·  * Others, please specify 

  Total (2)  

  Total (B)=(1+2)  

  Total Managerial Remuneration  

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act  

 Sr Particulars of Remuneration            Total 

   Hemant Goel Sunita Goel C M Patel     Amount

 1 Gross salary 20,02,260 3,60,000 9,60,000 33,22,260

 

  (a) Salary as per provisions contained    

  in section 17(1) of the Income -tax Act, 1961 

  (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

  Income-tax Act, 1961

  (c) Profits in lieu of Salary under section 17(3) 

  Income-tax Act, 1961 

 2 Stock Option 

 3 Sweat Equity  

 4 Commission 

  - as % of profit

  - others, specify… 

 5 Others, please specify 

  Total (A) 20,02,260 3,60,000 9,60,000 33,22,260 

  Ceiling as per the Act                 84,00,000/-   

 B.   Remuneration to other directors : NOT APPLICABLE
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 C.  REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : N.A   

        

 Sr. Particulars of Remuneration              Key Managerial Personnel

 No

                                                                                 CEO         Ms. Jyoti Gohil,        Mr. Chandrakant      Total

     CS                Patel, CFO      

 1. Gross salary NIL 1,09,892  NIL     NIL

  (a)Salary as per provisions contained in  -  -    -   -        

  section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -  -    -   -        

  (b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) -  -    -   -        

  Income-tax Act, 1961 -  -    -   -       

  (c)Profit in lieu of Salary under section 17(3) -  -    -   -        

  Income Tax Act, 1961 -  -    -   -        

 2. Stock Option

 3.  Sweat Equity -  -    -   -        

 4. Commission  -  -    -   -       

  - as % of profit or other -  -    -   -        

 5. Others, please specify -  -    -   -        

  Total (A)      NIL 1,09,892  NIL     NIL 
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   For and on Behalf of the Board,

   For Goel Scientic Glass Works Limited

       

   

   

  Date   : 06.06.2017 (Hemant Goel)

  Place : Vadodara     Chairman       

 

 Type Section of the Brief  Details Authority  Appeal made  

   Companies Act Description of Penalty /   [RD / NCLT /   if any

     Punishment /  COURT] (give Details)

     Compounding fees

     imposed  

   A. COMPANY

 Penalty

 Punishment

 Compounding

 B. DIRECTORS

 Penalty

 Punishment

 Compounding

 C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

 Penalty

 Punishment-

 Compounding
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ANNEXURE - II

Form No. AOC-2 

 (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)

 of the Companies (Accounts)  Rules, 2014)

 

   Annexure to Directors' Report for the year ended March 31, 2017 :

  Form for disclosure of par�culars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related par�es referred to in

  sub-sec�on (1) of sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transac�ons under third proviso

   thereto :  

 1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis 

----------------------Not Applicable----------------------------

 

 2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

  Sr. Nature of contracts/   Name(s) of the related party and    Value Date(s) of Amount
No arrangements /              nature of relationship  approval by, paid as               
 transactions    the Board advance,

    if any: if any:

  1  731964  Nil Retainership Fees Kamal Associates-Firm in which 01.04.2016
  relatives of Directors are interested
  2 Goel Impex- Firm in which relatives 971903  NilSales Commission  01.04.2016
   of Directors are interested
  3 Purchases Goel Scientific Glass Industries- A 88975  Nil 01.04.2016
   Firm in which relatives of Directors
   are  interested
  4 Purchases 160059  Nil Ablaze Flameproof & Automation-  01.04.2016
   A Firm in which relatives of
  Directors are  interested
  5 74059  NilPurchasesF M Corporation- A Firm in which  01.04.2016
  relatives of Directors are interested
  6 159478 NilSales Commission Relative of Director  01.04.2016 

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

                                                                                                                 THE  BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

   

      GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED
       

   

   

  Date   : 06.06.2017 (Hemant Goel)

  Place : Vadodara     Chairman       

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 73

The Transparent Specialist



 To

 The Members of

 GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED, 
 (Formerly known as Goel Scientific Glass Works Pvt. Ltd.)

1. Report on the Financial Statements:
 We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS
 WORKS LIMITED ("the Company") Formerly known as Goel Scientific Glass Works Pvt. Ltd. - which
 comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
 Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
 explanatory information.

2. Management's Responsibility For the Financial Statements:
 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
 Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") with respect to the preparat ion of these standalone f inancial
 statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
 Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
 Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
 (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibi l i ty also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
 records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
 and for prevent ing and detect ing frauds and other i r regular i t ies; select ion and appl icat ion of
 appropr ia te  account ing po l ic ies ;  mak ing judgments  and est imates that  a re  reasonable  and
 prudent; and design, implementat ion and maintenance of adequate internal f inancial controls,
 that were operat ing effect ively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
 records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
 and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. Auditor's Responsibility:
 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
 audit. 
 We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and  matters
 which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the  Rules made
 there under.

 We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section  143(10) of the

 Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

 reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures  in  the

 financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the

 risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk

 assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial

 statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

 An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

 accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

 statements.

 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit  o p i n i o n  

 on the standalone financial statements

  INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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4.  Basis for Qualified Opinion:

 (a) Your attention is drawn to Note No.15 on Other Non-Current Assets in the nature of Long Term Trade  R e c e i v a b l e s

  from Hindustan Salts Ltd. aggregating to Rs.1,44,54,031/-. In our opinion, the recoverability of these Trade

  Receivables is doubtful; but the Company is making serious efforts for the recovery of the dues under the MSME

  Act 2006. In our opinion, the recovery of the entire amount of Rs. 1,44,54,031/- is doubtful but the Company

  is hopeful recovery of the amount and it has not written off any amount and has not made any provision for such

  doubtful debts.If the Company had provided for the bad and doubtful debts,such provision would have been

  Rs.1,44,54,031/-.The non-provisioning of this item has resulted into overstatement of the profits and Trade

  Receivables of the company by Rs. 1,44,54,031/-.

 (b) Your  attention  is  drawn  to  Note  No.17  on  Trade  Receivables where the Doubtful Trade Receivables are  amounting

  to Rs.30,54,642/-. In our opinion, the recoverability of these Trade Receivables is doubtful; but the Company is

  making serious  efforts for  the  recovery  of  the  dues.  In our  opinion,  the  recovery  of these  Receivables is   doubtful

  and  as a  matte r of  prudence, the  company  should  have  made  the  provision  at  least at the rate of  50%    of these

  receivables; but the  Company  is  hopeful  for  the  recovery  of  the  amount  and  it  has  not  made  any   provision for

  such doubtful debts. If the  Company had provided for  at  the  rate  of  50%  of  these  bad  and  doubtful  debts,   s u c h

  provision would have been higher by Rs. 15,27,321/-. The non-provisioning of this item has resulted into

  overstatement of the profits and Trade Receivables of the company by Rs. 15,27,321/-.

 (c) Your attention is drawn to Note No.28.8 relating to Employee Benefits and Gratuity Liability as on 31.03.2017

  amounting to Rs.1,06,35,134/- as per the Actuarial Valuation carried out by the Competent Valuer. As per the

  Valuation Report, the Company should recognize Gratuity Expenses of Rs.20,95,876/- in the current year and

  should make aggregate provision to the extent of Rs. 1,06,35,134- including the liability pertaining to prior

  periods amounting to Rs.85,39,258/-. The Company has recognized Gratuity Expenses of current year of Rs.

  20,95,876 and has also made provision to that extent; but due to inadequacy of profits, prior period liability has

  not been provided for by the company. The non-provision of the prior period liability amounts to non- 

  compliance of AS- 15(Revised) issued by ICAI and notified under Companies (Account) Rules, 2014. The non-

  provisioning of this item has resulted into overstatement of the profits and reserves by Rs. 85,39,258/- and

  understatement of Gratuity Liability by Rs. 85,39,258/-.

5. Qualified Opinion:

  Subject to the matters described in paragraph (a), (b) and (c) in the Basis of Qualified Opinion above, in

  our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

  aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

  required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

  India:
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  (I) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the STATE OF AFFAIRS of the Company as at 31st March,   2 0 1 7 ,  a n d

  (ii) In  the case of Profit and Loss Statement,  of the  PROFIT for the  accounting  year ended  on  that    d a t e .

  (iii) In the  case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash  Flows for  the accounting  year  ended  on  that    d a t e .

6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

 6.1.As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central

  Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A" a

  Statement on the Matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

 6.2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

       (a)  We  have  obtained  all  the  information  and  explanations, which  to  the best of our  knowledge  and  belief were

    necessary for the purpose of our audit.

  (b) In  our  opinion,  except  detailed  inventory  records, proper  books  of  account  as  required  by  law     have been

   kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

  (c) The  Balance  Sheet, the Statement of  Profit  and Loss  and  the  Cash  Flow  Statement  dealt  with  by    this report

   are in agreement with the books of account.

  (d) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the

   aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under Section

   133 of the Act read with the Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

  (e) The matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an

   adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

  (f) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March 31,2017 and taken on

   record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31,2017 from being

   appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

  (g) Report on the Internal Financial Controls under  Clause  (1)  of  sub-section  3 of  section  143  of  the    Compan ies

   Act, 2013 ("the Act") - is enclosed as "Annexure-B" to this report.

  (h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

   Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, subject to our qualifications in Para 4 of this report, in our

   opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

  i. The Company has disclosed the impact of possible liability in respect of the pending  litigations by     d i s c l o s i n g

   the same as contingent liability in Note No.28.10 to the Financial Statements, but as it is contingent liability, no

   provision has been made in the accounts for such contingent liability. (Refer Note No.28.10 to the financial

   statements); 
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 ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for

  material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts, if any.

 iii. There is no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

  Company and there has been no delay in respect in transferring the amounts, required to be transferred.

 iv. The Company has provided the requisite disclosure in the financial statements as to holdings as well as

th th  dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 08  November, 2016 to 30  December, 2016.

  Based on audit procedures and relying on management representation, we report that the disclosures are in

  accordance with books of accounts maintained by the company and as produced before us by the

  management of the Company.  

For R. C. Thakkar & Associates

 Chartered Accountants

FRN - 118729W

(R. C. Thakkar)

 Partner

M. No. 40078
thVadodara : 06  JUNE, 2017

 

Place: Vadodara 



We report that - 

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

  situation of its Fixed Assets.

 (b) As explained to us, the Fixed Assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management in

  phased manner during the year at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies between the book

  records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the records provided to us, the title

  deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

2)  As explained to us, the physical verification of inventories was conducted by the management at regular

  intervals in respect of stock of finished goods, stores, spare–parts and raw materials and the discrepancies if

  any, have been properly dealt in the books of accounts.

3)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans - secured

  or unsecured to the companies, firms or other parties listed in the Register maintained under section 189 of the

  Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the paragraphs (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable.

4)  As per the information and explanations given to us and as certified by the Company Secretary, the company

  has complied with the provisions of the section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,

  investments and guarantees granted by the company.

5)  As per the information and explanations given to us and as certified by the Company Secretary, the company

  has not accepted any deposits from the public.

6)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of the cost records has not been

  prescribed under section 148 by the Central Government for this Company.

7) (a) As per the information and explanations given to us and as per the records provided to us, the company is

  generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax,

  Service Tax, Excise, Custom Duty, VAT, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

 (b) As per the information and explanations given to us there are no undisputed statutory dues as at the year-end

  outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

8)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or

  borrowings made from the financial institution, Bank, Government or debenture holders.

9)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised money by way of initial public

  offer and the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.  
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10) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

 material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported

 during the year under review.

11) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid/provided for the managerial

 remuneration in accordance with the provisions of the Section 197 read with Schedule V to the companies act,

 2013.

12) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a nidhi company and hence,

 the provisions of Clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the requirements of

 Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 w.r.t. the transaction with the related parties. The details of

 the transaction with said parties are disclosed in the financial statements as required by the AS 18.

14) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential

 allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

 Accordingly, Clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash

 transactions with the directors or persons connected with directors and hence Clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not

 applicable in case of this Company.

16) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be registered under

 Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

For R. C. Thakkar & Associates

 Chartered Accountants

FRN - 118729W

(R. C. Thakkar)

 Partner

M. No. 40078
thVadodara : 06  JUNE, 2017

 

Place: Vadodara 
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  ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

  STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 

Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED, ('the 

Company') as of 31.03.2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, 

the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 

Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 

audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 

about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 

of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We 

believe that the audit evidence I/we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

 dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

 statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the

 company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or

 disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 

the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting 

and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31.03.2017, based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") issued by CAI. 

For R. C. Thakkar & Associates

 Chartered Accountants

FRN - 118729W

(R. C. Thakkar)

 Partner

M. No. 40078
thVadodara : 06  JUNE, 2017

 

Place: Vadodara 
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                                PARTICULARS Note No. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

*  (A) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1) SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS :
 a) Share Capital 3  35000000 35000000    
 b) Reserve & Surplus 4 59401071 51692585 
2) SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT  N I L N I L
3) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES :
 (a) Long-term borrowings 5 11970243 22952438
 (b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)  N I L N I L
 (c) Other long-term liabilities  N I L N I L
 (d) Long-term Provisions - Provision for Gratuity  1822921 N I L

4) CURRENT LIABILITIES :
 (a) Short-term borrowings 6 37877710 25130147
 (b) Trade payables 7 30109242 14568808
 (c) Other current liabilities 8 24293965 38495583
 (d) Short-term provisions 9 3683163 2407491
  TOTAL Rs. 204158314 190247052

*  (B) ASSETS :
1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
 (a) Fixed assets
      (i) Tangible assets 10-A 69114272 74414275
      (ii) Intangible assets 10-B 1066226 878336
      (iii) Capital work-in-progress 111 188800 188300 
 (b) Non-current investments 12 1684436 1684453
 (c) Deferred tax assets (net) 13 926411 743714
 (d) Long-term loans and advances 14 2032419 1875819
 (e) Other non-current assets 15 14454031 14454031

2) CURRENT ASSETS :
 (a) Current investments  N I L N I L
 (b) Inventories 16 56655807 48768274
 (c) Trade Receivables 17 44064055 32762154
 (d) Cash and Bank Balances 18 4391170 3238391
 (e) Short-term loans and advances 19 9580687 11239305
 (f) Other current assets  N I L N I L
  TOTAL Rs. 204158314 190247052
*  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 2 & 28

* The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
* This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Audit Report of even date.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017.

Amount (in `)

For R. C. Thakkar & Associates

 Chartered Accountants

(R. C. Thakkar)

 Partner

M. No. 40078

FRN - 118729W
thVadodara : 06  JUNE, 2017 

For and on Behalf of the Board,

Mr. Hemant H. Goel

(Director)

Mr. C M Patel

(Director)
thVadodara : 06  june, 2017
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                              PARTICULARS Note No. 2016-17 2015-16

* INCOME :
I. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
 Sale of Products 20 228801582 226471471
 Sale of Services  5698582 6532229
 Other Operating Revenue  4440967 3368447
 Revenue from Operations (Gross)  238941131 236372147
    Less : Excise Duty  14968716 17948637
 Revenue from Operations (Net)  223972416 218423510
II. OTHER INCOME 21 7836182 2861863
III. TOTAL REVENUE  (I+II) Rs. 231808598 221285373

* EXPENSES :
 (a) Cost of materials consumed 22 96058043 89696705
 (b) Purchases of stock-in-trade  962301 N I L
 (c) Changes in Inventories 23 (1185717) (1099576)
 (d) Employee benefits expense 24 56030629 56640410
 (e) Finance costs 25 10712678 10554394
 (f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 10-11 6591966 7823632
 (g) Other expenses:
     - Manufacturing Expenses 26 14317849 15397266
     - Administration, Selling & Other Expenses 27 33414741 29942558
 (h) Loss on Sale/Diposal of Fixed Assets  N I L N I L
 (i) Share of Loss from BLF Enterprise  17 3468
 (j) Provision for Gratuity for Current Year's Liability  2095876 N I L
IV. TOTAL EXPENSES Rs. 218998382 208958858
V. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD (Before Exceptional/Extra Ordinary Items & Tax)  12810216 12326515
LESS : PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSE  8780 N I L
VI. PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL/EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX  12801436 12326515
VII. EXCEPTIONAL & EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS  N I L N I L
VIII. PROFIT BEFORE TAX  12801436 12326515
IX. TAX EXPENSE:
 (a) Current Tax  5275645 4793015
 (b) Tax Expense - Prior Period  N I L 13960
 (c) Deferred tax Expense(Income)  (182696) (332072)
   5092949 4474903
X. NET PROFIT (LOSS) AFTER TAX FOR THE PERIOD  7708486 7851612
XI. EARNING PER SHARE (Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/- each)
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Equity Share (in Rs.)  2.20 2.24
*  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 2 & 28
* The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
* This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our Audit Report of even date.

Amount (in `)

For R. C. Thakkar & Associates

 Chartered Accountants

(R. C. Thakkar)

 Partner

M. No. 40078

FRN - 118729W
thVadodara : 06  JUNE, 2017 

For and on Behalf of the Board,

Mr. Hemant H. Goel

(Director)

Mr. C M Patel

(Director)
thVadodara : 06  june, 2017

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017. 
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                                                                                                        Year ended 31st March,   Year ended 31st March,

                                                                                                                     2017                                  2016

                                                                                                          Amount (in Rs.)                   Amount (in Rs.)

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit Before Tax and Exceptional/Extra Ordinary Items  12801436  12326515

Add : Adjustment For :

Depreciation and Amortization 6591966  7823632

Loss on Sale/Disposal of Fixed Assets N I L  N I L

Interest & Financial Charges Paid 8940967  9557193 

Loss on Sale/Disposal of Investments N I L  N I L

  15532932  17380825

Less :  28334368  29707340

ii) Other Income :

Interest earned on Fixed Deposits 151000  128011 

Interest earned on Loans & Advances 360961  171769

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 110851  4804

  622812  304584

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes  27711556  29402756

iii) Adjustments For :

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (7887533)  (598496)

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (11301901)  (3514408)

(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 1658618  1227789

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Assets N I L  N I L

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 12747563  (4415781)

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 15540433  (9788451)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (14201618)  11049549

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 801188  (606250)

  (2643250)  (6646048)

Cash Generation From Operations  25068305  22756708 

                                                      

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
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                                                                                                        Year ended 31st March,   Year ended 31st March,

                                                                                                                      2017                                    2016

                                                                                                          Amount (in Rs.)                   Amount (in Rs.)

Less : Income Tax Paid:

 Provision for Taxation - Current Year  5275645  4793015

      Add:Opening I. Tax Payable  669961  (125567)

      Less :Closing I. Tax Payable  1144445  669961

   4801162  3997487

Cash flow before Prior Period Adjustments   20267144  18759221

Less : Prior Period Adjustments - I.Tax Prior Period  N I L  13960

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities   20267144  18745261

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Inflow :

Sale of Fixed Assets  187000  6300

Subsidy Received for Factory Building  1504272  N I L

Interest earned on Fixed Deposits  151000  128011

Interest earned on Loans & Advances  360961  171769

   2203233  306080

Cash Outflow :

Purchase of Fixed Assets:

   Purchase of Machinery 90126   650267

Purchase of Other Fixed Assets 2122542   2900952

Inv. in Intangible - Patent & Tr.Mark 30760   55760

Net Addition to WIP - Patent & Tr.Mark 500   (1280)

Inv. in Intangible - Comp.Software 816847   174678

Inv. in Factory Bldg. Capital WIP N I L   664862

  3060775   4445239

Investment in BLF Ent as Partner (Non-Trade Inv)  (17)   (3468)

Increase in Long Term Loans & Advances  156600   185807

   3217358

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities   (1014124)  (4321498)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
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                                                                                                      Year ended 31st March,     Year ended 31st march,

                                                                                                             2017                                        2016

                                                                                                          Amount (in Rs.)                   Amount (in Rs.)

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Inflow:

Increase in Share Capital N I L  N I L

Increase in Long Term Provisions 1822921  N I L

  1822921 N I L

Less : Cash Outflow:

Interest & Financial Charges Paid 8940967  9557193

Decrease in Long Term Borrowings 10982195  4000134

  19923162  13557327

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities  (18100241)  (13557327)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents  1152779  866437

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the period  3238391  2371955

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Close of the period  4391170  3238391

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents  1152779  866437

NOTES:

 1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting  

  Standard-3 "Cash Flow Statements".

 

 2. Cash & Cash Equivalents represents : Cash Balance on Hand, Balance with Banks in Current Accounts, 

  Margin Money Accounts, Remittances in Transit and Cheques / Drafts on hand.

 This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Audit Report of even date.  

For R. C. Thakkar & Associates

 Chartered Accountants

(R. C. Thakkar)

 Partner

M. No. 40078

FRN - 118729W

Vadodara : 06th JUNE, 2017 

For and on Behalf of the Board,

Mr. Hemant H. Goel

(Director)

Mr. C M Patel

(Director)

Vadodara : 06th june, 2017
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* NOTE NO.1:

* CORPORATE INFORMATION :

Name of the Company : GOEL SCIENTIFIC GLASS WORKS LIMITED

CIN  : U26109GJ1998PLC035087

Registered Office : C-31/A, Sardar Industrial Estate, Ajwa Road, Vadodara- 390 019

Factory/ Workshop : C-31/A, C-16 and D/35A, Sardar Industrial Estate, Ajwa Road, Vadodara- 390 019

Nature of Business : Manufacturing of Scientific Glass Equipment & Laboratory Glassware

* NOTE NO.2 :

* SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

2.1. General :

 The accounting policies not  specifically  referred  to  otherwise, are consistent and in consonance with

 the generally accepted accounting principles.

2.2. Basis of Accounting :

 The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except for

 certain fixed assets which have been revalued in accordance with the generally accepted accounting

 principles and they are in conformity with all material aspects with the Accounting Standards issued by

 the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the requirements of the Companies  Act,2013.

2.3. Use of Estimates :

 

 The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the

 reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported

 amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results

 and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

2.4. Revenue Recognition :

 Revenue from the sale of goods are recognized by the passage of title of the goods to the customers -

 which generally coincides with the despatch / supply / delivery of the goods. Revenue from labour /

 erection job work is recognized on the basis of completion / execution of job at the site of the

 customers and is accounted for on accrual basis. Value Added Tax (VAT) has not been recognized as

 Income and does not form part of Gross Sales and has been recorded under exclusive method in

 accordance with the Guidance Note on "Accouting for State Level VAT" of ICAI

2.5. Fixed Assets :

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including cost which are incidental and attributable for bringing

 the assets to its working condition for its intended use, and includes amounts added on revaluation less

 accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Interest, commitment and other charges on

 borrowings directly attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to date the asset

 is ready for its intended use are considered as cost of fixed asset. Cost of Civil works required as plant

 and machinery supports is considered as plant and machinery.

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
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2.6. Intangible Assets :

 Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including costs which are incidental and attributable

 for registration of such assets, less accumulated amortization/depletion. All costs, including the

 material cost, labour cost and proportionate other overhead costs and the legal fees and charges for

 registration of such assets have been capitalized and amortized in accordance with the requirements of

 Accounting Standard 26 on "Intangible Assets" as notified by ICAI.

2.7. Depreciation and Amortization :

 Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided under written down value method based on the useful

 life of such assets according to the rates prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013. Market

 know-how is amortized over the useful life of the underlying asset . Computer Software is amorized over

 a period of 3 years under WDV method and Patents, Trademark and Designs are amortized over the

 useful life of 10 years under WDV method.

2.8. Investments :

 Current Investments are carried at lower of the cost and fair value/net realizable value. The Long Term

 Investments in the nature of Trade or Non-Trade Investments made by the Company have been valued at

 cost. The provision for diminution in the value of investments; other than temporary in nature, has been

 considered for the valuation of the Long Term Investments in accordance with the requirements of

 Accounting Standard 13 on Investment as notified by ICAI.

2.9. Inventories :

 The Raw Material Stock has been valued at the lower of their acquisition cost or net realizable value

 under FIFO method. The stock of Semi-Finished Goods / Work-in-Process has been valued at the lower of

 their works cost or net realizable value and the stock of Finished Goods has been valued at the lower of

 their production cost or net realizable value. The valuation of inventories have been done inclusive of

 all types of duties and taxes (other than those which are subsequently recoverable from taxing

 authorities) as per the guidelines prescribed in the Accounting Standard 2.

2.10 Foregin Currency Transactions :

   (a) Foreign Currency Transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
 transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

   (b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end
 exchange rates.

   (c) Any gain or loss arising on account of exchange difference either on settlement on on translation is
 recognized in the Profit and Loss Statement except in case of long term liabilities, where they relate
 to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

2.11 Accounting for Taxes on Income:

 Taxes on Income are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on "Accounting for
 Taxes on Income" (AS 22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Tax Expense for
 the year comprises of Current and Deferred Tax as under :

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

 Current Tax :

 Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the tax rates

 as per relevant tax laws. Adjustments in respect of the final tax liability are made in the books only

 after the completion of assessment for the relevant year.

 Deferred Tax :

 The differences that result between the profit offered for income tax and the profit as per the

 financial statements are identified and thereafter the deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is

 recorded for timing differences, that is, the differences that originate in one accounting period and

 reversed in another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount being considered.

2.12 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities :

 The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that

 probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

 obligation.

 A disclosure for a contigent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or  present obligation

 or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.

* NOTE NO.3        31.03.2017       31.03.2016

* SHARE CAPITAL :

 (i)  Authorised Share Capital :

   (a) Equity Share Capital:

  [60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.]    60000000             60000000

   (b) Preference Share Capital:

  [5,00,000 12.5% Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10/-   N I L            N I L

  each have been reclassified as Equity Shares on 14.08.2015]

          60000000           60000000

 (ii) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital :

   (a) Equity Share Capital:

  [35,00,000  Equity Share @ Rs.10/-     35000000          35000000

  each fully paid up]

   (b) Preference Share Capital: N I L N I L

          35000000         35000000

3.1 Details of Shares issued for consideration other than Cash, Bonus Shares* issued and Shares Bought

 Back by the Company during the period of preceeding 5 years i.e. 01.04.2012 to 31.03.2017

 *During the F.Y.2012-13, Total 15,00,000 (Fifteen Lacs) equity shares of Rs.10/- each were issued as Bonus

 Shares in the ratio of 3 shares for every 1 share held.
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3.2 Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and end of the year:

 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights fully paid-up :

 Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

 Issue of Bonus Shares

 Fresh Issue of Shares

 Redemption/ Buy Back of Shares

 Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

3.3 All the equity shares issued by the Company rank pari passu in terms of rights as to dividend, repayment of
 capital and voting rights attached to such shares.

3.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Equity shares in the Company:

* NOTE NO. 4

* RESERVES & SURPLUS :

 a) Capital Reserves :

   - Land Revaluation Reserve:

  Opening balance  30760297 30760297

 Add: Reserve created due to Revaluation of

      Factory Land at C/31A and D/35A  N I L N I L

 Less: Utilised / transferred during the year  N I L N I L

  Closing balance (a) 307 6 0297 30760297

 

 b) General Reserve:

  Opening balance  550000 550000

 Add: Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss  N I L N I L

 Less: Utilised / transferred during the year  N I L N I L

  Closing balance (a) 550000 550000

                  31.03.2017                                31.03.2016

 No. of Shares Amount (Rs.) No. of Amount (Rs.)  

   Shares

 3500000 35000000 3500000 35000000

 NIL NIL NIL NIL

 NIL NIL NIL NIL

 NIL NIL NIL NIL

 3500000 35000000 3500000 35000000

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

  31.03.2017  31.03.2014

Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares   % of Holding 

1. Mr. Hemant H. Goel, Director 2193600  62.67% 2193600  62.67%

2. Mrs.Sunita Hemant Goel, Director 325150  9.29% 325150  9.29%

3. M/s. Goel Process System Pvt Ltd 301000  8.60% 301000  8.60%

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
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     31.103.2017 31.03.2016

 c) Surplus (Deficit) in Profit and Loss Statement:

  Opening balance  20382288 12530676

 Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year  7708486 7851612

  Amounts transferred from General Reserve  N I L N I L

     28090774 20382288

 Less:  Proposed Dividend & Tax thereon  N I L N I L

   Utilised / transferred during the year  N I L N I L

   Amounts transferred to General Reserve  N I L N I L

  Closing balance of Profit and Loss Statement (b) 28090774 20382288

  

                                                                                       Total (a)+(b)  Rs. 59401071 51692585

* NOTE NO.5:
* LONG TERM BORROWINGS:

 (a) TERM LOANS:
 Secured Term Loan From Banks:

 Term Loan from UBI Bank A/c - 310506110004523 9175676 12431877

 (Term Loan is repayable over 7 years with 6 months moratorium in 78

 installments starting from November,2014 and ending on April,2021  

 by equitable mortgage of factory buildings and hypothecation of fixed assets

 of the Company and jointly guaranteed by the Directors of the Company.)

 Unsecured Term Loan From Banks:

 The Ratnakar Bank Ltd A/c - 809000408113 N I L 1370113

 (Unsecured Business Loan taken @ interest 17% p.a. and is repayable in 36

 EMI installments starting from April,2015 and ending on March,2018 jointly

 guaranteed by directors of the company.)

 Unsecured Term Loan From Others:

 Capital First Limited - Loan A/c No. 5039355 N I L 740995

 (Loan is repayable in 18 installments starting from February,2016 and ending

 on July,2017 - jointly guaranteed by Directors.)

 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. CF - 12571998 N I L 799493

 (Loan is repayable in 24 installments starting from April - 2016 and ending on

 March,2018  secured by hypothecation of Hyundai Verna, Hyundai santro,

 Maruti Wagon R &  Maruti Ecco Green - guaranteed by Directors)

 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. CF - 12557172 N I L 426397

 (Loan is repayable in 24 installments starting from April 2016 and ending on

 March,2018  secured by hypothecation of Volkswagon Vento   - jointly

 guaranteed by Directors)
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 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd.Vehicle Loan A/c. Cf11420430                                                    N I L                    885

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from May,2015 and ending on

 April,2018  secured by hypothecation of Maruti Wagon Car)

 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. Cf11420535                                                 N I L                  13762

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from May,2015 and ending on

 April,2018  secured by hypothecation of Maruti EECO - jointly guaranteed by

 Directors.)       

  

 Bajaj Finserve Ltd. Loan A/c.413PSB03953474 N I L 472772

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from Sept,2014  and ending on

 August,2017 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Bajaj Finserve Loan A/c No. 413PSB18632630 N I L 500720

 (Loan is repayable in 18 installments starting from February,2016  and ending

 on july,2017 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Magma Fincrop Ltd. Loan A/c. YO/G/0222/14/000115 N I L 276225

 (Loan is repayable in 16 installments starting from February ,2016  and ending

 on May, 2017 jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Magma Fincrop Ltd. Loan A/c. YO/G/0222/13/000057 N I L 409713

 (Loan is repayable in 36 instal. starting from October,2014  and ending on

 Sept, 2017 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Religare Finvest Ltd. Loan A/c.XSMEVAD00068702 1691122 3397660

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from February,2016  and ending

 on January, 2019 guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. Loan A/c 5701647 1103445 2111826

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from March,2016  and ending on

 February, 2019 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 (b) Deposits:

 From Directors,Shareholders and their Relatives N I L N I L
 Public Deposits From Others N I L N I L
 Inter Corporate Loan from Other Companies N I L N I L
 
 (c) Loans & Advances from Related Parties: N I L N I L
 
 (d) Long Term maturities of Finance Lease Obligations N I L N I L
 
 (e) Other Loans & Advances: N I L N I L

  11970243              22952438 

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
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*  NOTE NO.6:
* SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:

 (a) Loans repayable on Demand:
  Secured Loans From Banks

 Cash Credit A/c. with Union Bank of India 35315549 25130147

 (Secured against hypothecation of all types of stock and book debts of the

 company and all movable assets with Rate of Interest @ 2.75% over Base

 Rate and further secured by mortgage of Factory Land & Building and Plant

 & Machineries of the Compay and other properties of outside parties and

 jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company and other guarantors)

 UBI PCFC EURO A/C No. 533407220000024 2562161 N I L

 (Secured  against Bills at Sight and/or 180 days DA bills covering Purchase of

 Raw material, Components, Spares, Capital goods etc., Export documents 

 covering shipment of goods.)

 (c) Deposits: N I L N I L 

 (d) Other Loans and Advances: N I L N I L

   

   37877710 25130147
* NOTE NO.7:
* TRADE PAYABLES: (Annexure 1)

 Sundry Creditors for Goods 25714027 11199549

  (Other than Long Term Trade Payables)

 Sundry Creditors for Expenses/Services 4395215 3369259

  (Other than Long Term Trade Payables)

   30109242 14568808 
 Disclosure Required under Section 22 of the MSMED Act, 2006:

 (i)  Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of

   the accounting year 1133028 927976

 

 (ii)  Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of  ** **

     he accounting year

 (iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made - -

   to the supplier beyond the appointed day

    (iv) The amount of Interest due and payable for the year - -

    (v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the - -

  accounting year

    (vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding - -

  year, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
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 Note:

 **Dues to the Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been

 identified on the basis of information provided by the Management. Further, The company has not

 provided  for interest payable to such SSI Undertakings for the delay in the payment as required by the

 provisions of the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006".

* NOTE NO.8:

* OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:

 (a) Current maturities of long-term debt:

 Bajaj Finserve Loan A/c No. 413PSB18632630 500720 1326503

 (Loan is repayable in 18 installments starting from February,2016  and ending on

 July,2017 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Capital First Limited - Loan A/c No. 5039355 740995 1965597

 (Loan is repayable in 18 installments starting from February,2016 and ending on

 July,2017 - jointly guaranteed by Directors.)

 HDB Financial Services Limited - 1289638 N I L 1108412

 (Loan is repayable in 12 installments starting from March,2016 and ending on

 February,2017  and jointly guaranteed by Directors.)

 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. CF - 12571998 799494 700507

 (Loan is repayable in 24 installments starting from April - 2016 and ending on

 March,2018  secured by hypothecation of Hyundai Verna, Hyundai santro, Maruti

 Wagon R &  Maruti Ecco Green - guaranteed by Directors)

 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. CF - 12557172 426397 373603 

 (Loan is repayable in 24 installments starting from April 2016 and ending on

 March,2018  secured by hypothecation of Volkswagon Vento - jointly guaranteed

 by Directors)

 Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. Loan A/c 5701647 1008381 837994

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from March,2016 and ending on

 February,2019 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd.Vehicle Loan A/c. Cf11420430 886 215515

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from May,2015 and ending on

 April,2018  secured by hypothecation of Maruti Wagon Car)

 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. Cf11420535 13762 156577

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from May,2015 and ending on

 April,2018  secured by hypothecation of Maruti EECO - jointly guaranteed by

 Directors.)
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 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. Cf11420589 N I L 18120

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from May,2015  and ending on

 April,2016 secured by hypothecation of Hyundai Santro xing- jointly guaranteed

 by the directors of the company)

 Bajaj Finserve Ltd. Loan A/c.413PSB03953474 472772 1004309

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from Sept,2014  and ending on

 August,2017 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Magma Fincrop Ltd. Loan A/c. YO/G/0222/14/000115 276224 1498516

 (Loan is repayable in 16 installments starting from February ,2016  and ending

 on May,2017 jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Magma Fincrop Ltd. Loan A/c. YO/G/0222/13/000057 409713 719932

 (Loan is repayable in 36 instal. starting from October,2014  and ending on

 Sept,2017 - jointly guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Religare Finvest Ltd. Loan A/c.XSMEVAD00068702 1706538 1411948

 (Loan is repayable in 36 installments starting from February,2016  and ending

 on January,2019 guaranteed by the directors of the company)

 Term Loan from UBI Bank A/c - 310506110004523 3076920 3076920

 (Term Loan is repayable over 7 years with 6 months moratorium in 78

 installments starting from November,2014 and ending on April,2021 secured by

 equitable mortgage of factory buildings and hypothecation of fixed assets of the

 Company and jointly guaranteed by the Directors of the Company.)

 The Ratnakar Bank Ltd A/c - 809000408113 1370113 1155483

 (Unsecured Business Loan taken @ interest 17% p.a. and is repayable in 36

 EMI installments starting from April,2015 and ending on March,2018 jointly

 guaranteed by directors of the company.)

 Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. Vehicle Loan  A/c. CSG152218878 N I L 1751316

 (Unsecured Business Loan jointly guaranteed by the directors of the 

 company- repayable in 24 installments starting from March, 2015 and ending

 on February, 2017.)

 (b) Loans and Advances from Related Parties: N I L N I L
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 (C) Other Current Liabilities: (Refer Annexure 2)

 (I) employee Remuneration & Benefit Payable 3568329 3963813

        (ii) Statutory Liabilities 1674256 2623312

        (iii) Other Liabilities 290877 6033847

        (iv) Advances from customers 7957588 7818465

        (v) Others (specify nature)

 -  Creditors for Capital Goods N I L 734894

                                                               24293965              38495583

* NOTE NO.9:

* SHORT TERM PROVISIONS:

 (a) Provision for Employee Benefits:

   Provision for Gratuity (Current Lia.) 272955 N I L

   Provision for Bonus 1515258 1433446

 (b) Other Current/Short Term Provisions:

 (a) Provision for Dividend N I L N I L

 (b) Provision for Taxation 5275645

 Less: Advance Tax Paid 4000000

 Less: Tax Deducted at Source 131201

    1144445 669961

 (c) Provision for Audit Fees  275000 250000

 (d) Provision for Professional Fees & Other Exp. 155252 54084

 (e) Provision for Excise Duty on Finished Goods Stock 320253 N I L

                                                                                      3683163                 2407491
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* NOTE NO.12 :     

* NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS :     

      

 A) Trade Investments :         

  (a) Investment in Properties    N I L  N I L 

  (b) Investment in Equity Investment   N I L  N I L

   (C) Other non -current  Investment :   N I L  N I L 

     N I L  N I L 

  Less : Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments N I L N I L

                                                                                            Total (A) N I L  N I L 

 B) Other Investments: (Non-Trade)     

  Investment in BLF Enterprise - as partner of the Firm 1684436  1684453

                                                                                            Total (B) 1684436 1684453

  Grand Total (A + B)   1684436  1684453

  Less : Provision for diminution in the value of Investments N I L  N I L 

                                                                                              Total  1684436  1684453

      

* Other Disclosures relating to Investments :     

      

 1. Aggregate amount of quoted investments   N I L  N I L 

 2. Aggregate amount of unquoted investments    N I L  N I L

 3. Details of Trade Investment in BLF Enterprise :     

  Name of the Firm :    BLF ENTERPRISE   

  Nature of Business of the Firm :    Real Estate Investment and Development-construction

  Total Capital of the Firm : Rs.1,74,24,330/- as on 31.3.2017   

  Name of the Partners and P. S. Ratio : Mr. Hemant Goel  12.00%

    Mrs. Nita Uday Gandhi  11.00%

    Mr. Sushil Thadani  35.00%

    Mr. Naval Bumiya  17.00%

    Mr. Rameshbhai Patel  8.50%

    Mr. Amrish Shah  7.50%

    Mr. Rakesh Jain  4.00%

    M/s.Goel Scientific Glass Works Ltd.  5.00%
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* NOTE NO.13:

* DEFERRED TAX ASSET (LIABILITY):

  Opening balance of Deferred Tax Asset (Liability) 743714 411642

 Add: Increase in DTA due to Timing Difference:

  - Due to Depreciation 216950 333557

 Less: Reduction in DTA due to Timing Difference:

  - Due to Profit on Sale of Asset (34253) (1485)

 Closing balance of Deferred Tax Asset (Liability) 926411 743714

* NOTE NO.14:

* LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:

 a. Capital Advances N I L N I L

 b. Security Deposits (Considered Good):

 Central Square mall - Rent Deposit 420000 420000

 Deposit - L.P.G. 22500 22500

 Manohar L Purswami - Godown Rent Deposit 200000 200000

 MGVCL Connection - Security Deposit 830028 830028

 M.P. Entertainment & Developers Pvt Ltd(Indor) 237600 N I L

 Rent Deposit -D/35A, Sardar Estate 50000 50000

 Rent Deposit - Fortune Mall Vapi 100000 100000

 Rent Deposit - Iscon Mall Surat N I L 81000 

 Rent Deposit - Bombay Office 100000 100000

 Shree Sardar Co.Op. Credit So. Limited 61791 61791

 Shree Siddheshwari Enterprise - Deposit 10500 10500

 Telephone Deposit N I L N I L

 c. Loans and advances to related parties N I L N I L

 d. Other loans and advances (specify nature) N I L N I L

   2032419 1875819

 Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances N I L N I L

   Total Amount Rs.             2032419 1875819 

* NOTE NO.15:

* OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

(a) Long term trade receivables (including trade 

 eceivables on deferred credit terms)

 Secured, considered good N I L N I L

 Unsecured, considered good N I L N I L

 Doubtful Trade Receivables:

 Hindustan Salts Ltd. - EU 169000 169000

 Hindustan Salts Ltd-EMD 849000 849000

 Hindustan Salts Ltd. - Project 2 13436031 13436031

   14454031 14454031     
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 Less: Provision for doubtful debts N I L N I L

   14454031 14454031

(b) Others (specify nature) N I L N I L

(C) Debts due by related parties N I L N I L

   14454031 14454031

Other Disclosures relating to Long Term Loans & Advances:

@ Loans granted to: 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

 Directors * N I L N I L
 Other officers of the Company * N I L N I L
 Firm in which director is a partner * N I L N I L
 Private Company in which director is a member N I L N I L

 Note :

 Long Term Trade Receivables represent the amount of Trade Receivables from Hindustan Salts Ltd. aggregating  

 to Rs.144,54,031/-.Though, the amount is outstanding for more than seven years,the Company is making serious

   efforts for the recovery of the dues under the MSME Act,2006. The Company is hopeful for the recovery of the

 amount and hence, it has not written off any amount and has not made any provision for such doubtful debts.

* NOTE NO.16:

* INVENTORIES:

 a. Raw Materials, Processing Materials,
  Stores, Spares & Components - In Stock 20418367 13751934

 b. Work-in-progress
  In Stock 31442855 34420538

 Goods-in transit N I L N I L

 c. Finished goods 3982800 N I L

 d. Stock-in-trade 180600 N I L 

 e. Packing Materials 631185 595802

   56655807 48768274   

* NOTE NO.17:

* TRADE RECEIVABLES:(Annexure 3)

 Trade receivables outstanding for a period

 of more than six months from the due date

 of payment :

 Secured, considered good N  I L N  I L

 Unsecured, considered good 5106551 7222670

 Unsecured, considered Doubtful 3054642 3793941

   8161193 11016611

 Less: Provision for doubtful debts N I L N  I L

   8161193               11016611 
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 Other Trade receivables :

 Secured, considered good N I L N I L

 Unsecured, considered good 35902862 21745543

 Unsecured, considered doubtful N I L N I L

   35902862 21745543

 Less: Provision for doubtful debts N I L N I L

   35902862 21745543

   44064055 32762154

 Other Disclosures relating to Trade Receivables

@ Due from: 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

 Directors * N I L N I L

 Other officers of the Company * N I L N I L

 Firm in which director is a partner * N I L 1715870

 Private Company in which director is a member N I L N I L

 Note :

 Doubtful Trade Receivables represent the amount Receivables from 11 parties aggregating to Rs.30,54,642/-

 Though, the amount is outstanding for a very long time, the Company is making serious efforts for the

 recovery of the dues by follow-up and taking legal actions. The Company is hopeful for the recovery of the

 amount and hence, it has not made any provision for such doubtful debts.

* NOTE NO.18:

* CASH AND CASH EQUVIVALENTS:

 A. BALANCE WITH BANKS:

  Earmarked Balances N I L N I L

 *  Margin Money Deposits as Security against Borrowings:

  TDR with Union Bank of India 1898414 1819618 

 Balance in Current Accounts with Banks:

 HDFC Bank Ltd A/c No.00330330001158 310551 242259

 EEFC Dollar Account with Union Bank of India-019 1742158 130557

 EEFC Euro Account with Union Bank of India-030 154 191

 Union Bank of India CA A/c. 310501010036133 153780 596185

 Union Bank of India CA A/c. 310501010036316 14614 18351
 
 B. CHEQUES, DRAFTS ON HAND: N I L N I L

 C. CASH BALANCE ON HAND: 271501 431231

   4391170 3238391

* NOTE NO.19:

* SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES: (Annexure 4)

 a. Loans and advances to Related Parties:

 Secured, considered good N I L N I L

 Unsecured, considered good 345540 N I L

 Doubtful N I L N I L 
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   345540 N I L

 Less:Provision for doubtful loans and advances N I L N I L

   345540 N I L

 b. Other Short Term Loans & Advances:

 i) Secured, considered good N I L N I L

 ii) Unsecured, considered good:

 i) Advances Recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be recieved 9199673 10940195

 ii) Deposits- IITF 35474 N I L

 iii) Doubtful Loans & Advances N I L 299110

   9235147 11239305

 Less:Provision for doubtful loans and advances N I L N I L

   9235147 11239305

   9580687 11239305

* Disclosures relating to Short Term Loans & Advances :

@ Granted to : 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

 Directors * N I L N I L

 Other officers of the Company * N I L N I L

 Firm in which director is a partner * N I L N I L

 Private Company in which director is a member N I L  N I L

* NOTE NO.20

* REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:

 Sale of products (Net of Returns)

  Indigenous Sales 153906733 163245917

  Deemed Exports 37754574 42357780

  Exports 37140275 20867774

 Sale of services - Erection & Repair Services 5698582 6532229

 Other operating Revenues - Delivery Charges 4440967 3368447

   238941131 236372147

 Less: Excise duty collected on Sales 14968716 17948637

   Total  Rs.     223972416 218423510

* NOTE NO.21

* OTHER INCOME:

 Excise Duty Received 458576 N I L

 Interest Earned on Deposits with Bank 151000 128011

 Interest Earned on Other Loans and Deposits 360961 171769

 Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 110851 4804

 Accounts Written Back 4883064 1408082

 Bad Debts Recovered 447088 N I L 
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 Refund of VAT/Duty Drawback 253850 299518

 Sale of Scrap/Samples 266944 849679

 Subsidy Received 400000 N I L

 Exchange Rate Difference 503848 N I L

   Total  Rs.         7836182 2861863

* NOTE NO.22

* COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED:

 (a) COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED :

 Opening Stock of Materials 13751934 14848816

  Add : Purchases:

          - Indigenous Purchases 75202495 60851883

          - Import Purchases 10881882 10695781

          - Processing Materials 10036141 10486319

          - Purchase Tax 148443 105659

          - Freight & Clearing & Forwarding Charges 1615947 2533355

   97884909 84672996

 Less: Materials Consumed for Patent/Designs N I L N I L

 Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 20418367 13751934

                      COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED (a)            91218476  85769878

 (b) COST OF PACKING MATERIAL CONSUMED :

 Opening Stock of Packing Materials 595802 N I L

  Add : Purchases 4874950 4522629

   5470752 4522629

  Less: Closing Stock of Packing Materials 631185 595802

                      COST OF PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED (b) 4839567 3926827

     TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED [(a)+(b)] 96058043 89696705

* NOTE NO.23

* CHANGES IN INVENTORIES:

  Closing Stock of Semi Finished Goods 31442855 34420538

 Less : Opening Stock of Semi Finished Goods 34420538 33320962

   (2977683) 1099576

  Closing Stock of Finished Goods 3982800 N I L

 Less : Opening Stock of Finished Goods N I L N I L       
 (including the amount of excise duty payable thereon)

   3982800 N I L

 Closing Stock in Trade 180600 N I L

 Less : Opening Stock in Trade N I L N I L  
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   180600 N I L

  Increase / (Decrease) in Stock                                    Total  Rs. 1185717 1099576

* NOTE NO.24

* EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS:

 (a) Allowances and incentives 18397082 16361689

 (b) Salaries & Wages 23943395 23336809

 (c) Bonus and Exgratia 3848017 3965544

 (d) Contributions to -

  (i) Provident fund 2489355 2073414

  (ii) ESIC 877739 1131937 

 (e) Directors Remuneration 3322260 2362260

 (f) Directors Sitting Fees 15000 22500

 (g) Employee Insurance Charges 368066 458377

 (h) Gratuity / Leave Salary 1302638 2015678

 (i) Stipend to Apprentice 308571 276467

 (j) Staff welfare expenses 1114933 4607935

 (k) Recruitment Expense 43572 27800

                                                                                  Total  Rs. 56030629 56640410

* NOTE NO.25

* FINANCE COSTS:

 Bank Charges & Commission 416859 502125

 Interest expense:

  - Bank Cash Credit 3781124 5865554

  - Term Loan/Car Loans 5116256 3110474

  - Deposits N I L 212834

  - Service tax Interest 1249 1566

  - Custom Duty/Excise Duty 108086 285668

  - Income Tax/TDS 36211 83457

  - Other Interest & Finance Charges 214836 124385

 Professional Fees to Merchant Bankers 994469 N I L

 Processing Fees & Documentation Charges 43587 368331

                                                                                           Total  Rs. 10712678 10554394 

* NOTE NO.26

* OTHER EXPENSES - DIRECT/MANUFACTURING EXPENSES :

 Factory Expenses 142386 610631

 Manufacturing Labour Charges Paid 3845831 3869612
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 Power & Fuel Charges 3999616 3794685

 Printing Material for finished Goods 183900 167715

 Packing Charges 65807 104131

 Testing Charges 67329 112131

 Packing Machine - Rent/Hire Charges 96000 96000

 Reserch & Development Expenses 222360 544188

 Repairs & Maintenance Expense - Factory Building 94349 191444

 Repairs & Maintenance Expense - Plant & Machinery 504827 207762

 Repairs & Maintenance Expense - Others 277650 445521

 Material Rejection and Returns 437772 1702442

 Erection Expenses 3168614 2849246

 Excise Duty Expenses 96299 217435

 Excise Duty on Finished Goods Stock 442711 N I L

 Incentives to Employees (Workers) 672398 484322

                                                                                             Total  Rs. 14317849 15397266

* NOTE NO.27

* OTHER EXPENSES - ADMINISTRATION, SELLING &

 OTHER EXPENSES :

 Advertisement Expenses 238916 633886

 Payment to Auditors:

  - For Statutory Audit Fees 350000 325000

  - For Tax Audit Fees 50000 50000

 Business Promotion Expenses 2055068 1567908

 Bad Debts 2249714 746947

 Computer & Software Expenses 39026 N I L

 Conveyance Expenses 192947 158840

 Delivery Expenses 3252453 2420314

 Discount & Kasar 50923 781890

 Electricity and Power Charges 366525 257685

 Exchange Rate Difference N I L 196808

 Execution Expenses 108624 86090

 Exhibition Expenses 134869 3115998
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 Freight, Clearing/Forwarding Charges(Outward) 2003853 760611

 Godown Rent 1408070 2458980

 Internet Expenses 162447 227619

 Insurance Expenses 373718 193723

 Insurance Expenses - Car 123468 36830

 Legal & Professional Fees 4218464 3087474

 Late Delivery/Penalty Charges 70305 1092166

 Legal & Licence Fees 238422 664377

 Membership, Subscription & Seminar Fees 170526 227530

 Municipal Tax 222751 270671

 Office Expenses 1503152 1321288

 Postage & Courier Expenses 353400 329525

 Printing & Stationery Expenses 485709 898323

 Professional Tax 2400 2400

 Promotional Material expense 190995 N I L

 Repairs & Maintenance 278395 559548

 Retainership Fees 1510983 476731

 Sales Commission 1524401 2836220

 Sales Tax Expenses 724037 681929

 Showroom Rent 2922102 N I L

 Security Charges 553490 476746

 Seminar & Training Fees 61349 60072

 Service Tax Expense 288240 154694

 Telephone Expenses 405010 440338

 Travelling Expenses 2063147 1926594

 Travelling Expenses (Foreign) 12431 N I L

 Vehicle Petrol / Repairs - Car 444809 405541

 Vehicle Petrol / Repairs - Two Wheeler 9603 11264

                                                                                   Total  Rs. 33414741 29942558 
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* NOTE NO.28 :

* GENERAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS :

28.1. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped, re-arranged and recasted, wherever necessary.

28.2. Fixed Assets:

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including cost which are incidental and attributable for

 bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use,and includes amounts added on

 revaluation less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

 

 Further, during the year 2014-15, the management of the company has done the revaluation of the Factory

 Land in respect of both the factory sheds on the basis of the Valuation Report of the Competent Valuer to

 reflect its true market value. Accordingly, the Land pertaining to Shed No.D/35A has been revalued at

 Rs.81,00,000/- and Land pertaining to Shed No.C/31A has been revalued at Rs.2,59,20,000/-  and as a

 result of that Land Revaluation Reserve amounting to Rs.3,07,60,297/- had been created and disclosed

 separately in the Balance Sheet under the heading Capital Reserves.

28.3. Foreign Exchange Transactions : (As Certified by Management)

    (Amount (Rs.)   

   2016-2017 2015-2016

 i) Foreign Exchange Earnings - Exports 37140275 20867774

 ii) Foreign Exchange Outgo :

  - Import of Raw Materials 10881882 10695781

  - Exhibition Expenses / Foreign Travels 437240 1416380

28.4. The balances of Debtors, Creditors, Advances and Deposits are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.

28.5.Amounts Payable to Micro Small & Medium Enterprises:

 The identification of suppliers as small scale industrial undertaking has been done on the basis of the

 information provided by the suppliers to the company accordingly, total amount of Rs.11,33,028/- is

 payable to 4 MSME Units as on 31.03.2017.

 The company has not provided for interest payable to such SSI Undertakings for the delay in the payment

 as required by the provisions of the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006"
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28.6.  Accounting for Taxes on Income :

  

  The working of the deferred tax expense(income) / liability(asset) has been shown hereunder:

28.7. Disclosures in respect of Related Parties in accordance with Accounting Standard 18 issued by the   Institute   of  

 chartered Accountants of India are as follows :

  List of Related Parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions during the year.

  (a) Controlling Companies: There is no controlling Company.

  (b) Subsidiary and fellow subsidiary: There is no subsidiary and fellow subsidiary company.

  (c) Associate Companies: There are no such associate companies.     

  (d) Key Management Persons and Their Relatives:

     1. Hemant H. Goel  Director

     2. Anshul H. Goel  Director

     3. Sunita H. Goel  Director

     4. Kopal S.Goel  Relative of Director

     5. Kamal H. Goel  Relative of Director

     6. Suchitra G. Shah  Relative of Director

     7. Hemant H. Goel (HUF) (Goel Glass Eng.)  Relative of Director

     8. Sankalp H. Goel  Relative of Director

     9. Dushyant H. Goel  Relative of Director

     10. Chandrakant M. Patel   Director

                11. Bhavin C. Patel   Relative of Director

  

1. Deferred Tax Asset

    On account of timing differences in

a) Depreciation 767858 216950  984808 

2. Deferred Tax Assets

    On account of timing differences in

a) Disallowance U/s. 43 B 14000  N I L  14000 

b) Disallowance U/s. 40(a)(ia)- reversal (38144) N I L  (38144)

c) Profit (Loss) on sale of Fixed Asset N I L  (34253) (34253)

Net Deferred Tax Liability (Asset) >>> 743714 182696 926410 

  Particulars As at 01.04.2016     For the year As at 31.03.2017  

       2016-17
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 (e) Enterprises over which KMP or their relatives  have significant influence or control:

  1. BLF Enterprise  2. Goel Scientific Glass Industries

  3. Goel Process System Pvt Ltd.  4. Ablaze Glass Works P. Ltd. 

  5. Ablaze Flameproof & Automation                                    6. F.M. Corporation

  7. Kamal Associates

  During the year, the following transactions were carried out with related parties and relatives of Key

  management persons in ordinary course of Business :

28.8.  Employee Benefits :

  The Company was accounting for Gratuity and other retirement benefits on actual payment basis till last

  year. As per the actuarial valuation carried out by the Valuer, the Gratuity Liability as on  31.03.2016 works out

  to Rs.1,06,35,134/-, the details of which are as under:

  Opening Balance of Defined Benefit Obligation   8706885

  Add : Expenses to be recognized in P&L Statement of Current Year:

  Current Service Cost  1009525

  Interest Cost for the year  626896

  Acturial Losses for the year  459455 

     2095876

  Less : Benefits Paid during the year

  Gratuity Paid   167627

  Balance of Defined Benefit Obligation as on 31.03.2016   10635134  

 Sr. Particulars Associates & Enterprises  Key Management 

 No.  over which KMP or their  Persons and their 

  relatives have significance Relatives

  influence or control

 1 Interest on Deposit - 151537

 2 Sales Commission & Business Promotion 971903 1098000

 3 Salaries & Retainership Fees 731964 3322260

 4 Directors' Remuneration and Seating Fees - 7941

 5 Reimbursement of Expense - 345540

 6 Amount Receivable 7836412 271194

 7 Amount Payable 495769 -

 8 Sales 36452074 -

 9 Purchase of Goods 707872 -
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 The Company has made provision for Gratuity Liability to the extent of Rs.20,95,876/- i.e. the Expenses

 recognized in the current year; but due to inadequacy of profits, the Company has not provided for the

 Past  Liability of Rs.85,39,258/- in respect of Gratuity and other retirement benefits, which is in violation

 of the  requirements of Accounting Standard (Revised)-15; as a result of which the profits of the company

 are  overstated by Rs.85,39,258/- and Gratuity Liability is understated by Rs.85,39,258/-  which  is in the

 nature of non-current liability.

28.9. Earnings Per Share :                     

28.10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

 * Contingent Liabilities & Other Commitments: 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

 (a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt* 8611013 8611013

 (b) Guarantees 1612008 1726889

 (c) Other money for which the company is contingently liable N I L N I L

 (d) Other Commitments N I L N I L

   10223021 10337902

*Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt - includes the following :

 1)Claim of Rs.86,11,013/- in the matter of Hindustan Salts Ltd.:

 In the year 2006, the Company was awarded a contract by Hindustan Salt Ltd. for the total value of

 Rs.2.78 Crores, however with subsequent change in the management of Hindustan Salt Ltd. being PSU, the

 authorities had handed over the scrutiny to CBI for re-examination of the bidding and award process, value

 and scope of the contract etc. Consequent to the inquiry, CBI had filed the chargesheet and claimed Rs.

 86,11,013/- from the Company as excess charge. The matter is in the court. As advised by the legal

 counsel, the Company is confident that the charges are not sustainable and the claimed amount will not

 be payable.
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                      Particulars  2016-17 2015-16

  Amount (`.) Amount (`.)

 1.  Net Profit After Tax for the year  7708486  7851612

 2.  Weighted average number of shares  3500000 3500000  

 3.  Earning Per Share - Basic  2.20 2.24 

 4.  Earning Per Share - Diluted  2.20 2.24 

 5.  Nominal Value of Equity Shares  10.00 10.00 
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28.11 Particulars in respect of Sales Turnover, Inventories and Consumption of Raw Materials pursuant to

 Paragraphs 3(i), 3(ii), and 4C and 4D of  Part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 :

 As the company is dealing in various glass items of different sizes which are varied in nature, it is not

 feasible for the company to maintain the complete quantitative records in respect of turnover,

 inventories and purchases of these items.

28.12 Detail of SBN held and transacted during the period from 08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016:

          SBNs                        Other                   Total                                                          
              Particulars                                                                                   Denomination
                                                                                      Amount ( `.)           Amount ( `.)            Amount ( `.)

 Closing Cash on Hand as on 08.11.2016 329500 41794 371294

 (+) Permitted Receipts  1711277 1711277

 (-) Permitted Payments 0 1843665 1843665

 (-) Amount Deposited in Banks 329500 2560 332060

 (+) Amount withdrawn from Banks 0 424000 424000

 Closing Cash on Hand as on 30.12.2016 0 330846 330846

* The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

 As per our report of even date
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 For R. C. Thakkar & Associates
     Chartered Accountants

          

For and on Behalf of the Board, 

Mr. Hemant Goel
    (Director)

Mr. C M Patel
(Director)

 (R. C. Thakkar)
Proprietor

M. No. 40078
FRN: 118729W

th th
Vadodara : 06  june, 2017                                                Vadodara : 06  june, 2017
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